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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 11:28 AM

To: ‘Ann Ritchie'

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Twin Peaks Federal Prospect/API # 30-015-34823

Dear Ann,

Please submit no later than 11/02/2007 the following information as we still have not received the following:

Complete set of electric logs. (Temperature survey included.)

Amended subsequent reports that show the casing pressure tests and time in minutes.

This well was completed back in 5/27/07 and as requested before, this information should have been submitted per/NMOCD rules
and regulations

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant

District 1l Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 1:28 PM

To: 'Ann Ritchie'

Subject: FW: Twin Peaks Federal Prospect/API # 30-015-34823

Bryan G. Arrant

District || Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
13 01 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 1:11 PM

To: 'ann.rithie@wtor.net'

Subject: Twin Peaks Federal Prospect/API # 30-015-34823

Hi Ann,

| need to get the following in order to further review/approve the C-104:

Well deviation report.

Completion report.

Complete set of electric logs. (Temperature survey included.)

Amended subsequent reports that show the casing pressure tests and time in minutes.

Time each string of casing that was WOC.

At least (2) hard copies of C-104.

This well was completed back in 5/27/07 and 20 after the completion date, all the above should have been submitted.

10/29/2007



Many Thanks

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

10/29/2007
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